Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Arctic Watch Lodge (mail@CanadianArcticHolidays.ca)

Cc: Andrew Keim

Subject: Requirement for a Water Licence

Attachments: 060614 Water Licence Application-ITME.doc; 060621 Exploration-Remate Camp

Questionnaire-I TME .doc

Good afternoon. It has ceme to the attention of the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") that your organization is operating
a lodge without a valid water licence. Please be advised that in accordance with Article 13.7.1 of the Nunavut Land
Claims Agreement ... "With the exception of domestic or emergency use of waters as set out in Section 5 of the
Northern Infand Waters Act RSC 1985, ¢. N-25, no person may use water or dispose of waste into water without the
approval of the NWB".

The documents required for submission are as follows:

1.

O

8.

Water Licence Application Farm (signed)

Remate Camp Questionnaire

Area Maps (no larger than 11 x 17)

English and Inuktitut project summaries

Spill Contingency Plan complete with MSDS Sheets

Abandonment and Restoration Plan

Administration Fee of 530.00 (cheque, money order ar Visa are accepted. Cheques must be made payable to
“Receiver General for Canada”

Water Use Fee of $30.00 (payable on an annuai basis)

All documents can be submitted electronically to my attention at the email address noted below. One hard copy
submitted via regular mail is also required.

We look forward to hearing from you in the very near future. Any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact our office.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0OB 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867} 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org




